OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 2088

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

April 18, 1967

—_ Attantion: Mr. Earry L. Bigbee

| Administrative Order OLS-51

|
\Q; Gentlewmen: |

Refersnce is made to your letter dated April 13, 1967, wherein
you request off-lease storage for your Nancy Well No, 4 located in
Unit B of Section 12, Township 24 North, Range 8 West, San Juan
‘ County, New Mexico., It is Sur understanding that you desire to
J Produce said well into the abandoned tank battery in the SB/4 of

Unit Well No. 2,
]

CJ

/ Rules and Regulations, you are hereby autherined the aforesaid off-
[ lease storage provided that therse shall be no intercommunication
of the handling, sepazating, treating, or storage facilities
designated to this well and to any other,

/
Y\§ / Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 309-C of the Commission
/
|
(]

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director
ALP/DEN/esy
cc: Oil Conservation Commission (with enclosure) - Astec
United States Geological Burvey - Farmington

United States Geological Survey - Roswell
Ol & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
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HARRY L. BIGBEE . BOKUM BUILDING -
HARL DO.BYRD

{
M8 o

BIGBEE & BYRD o

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

14

AREA CDDE S05
- TELEFHONE s@2-4811
G. STANLEY CROUT P. 0. BOX 6689 T:_Assocmw ALBUOUERQUE,NEW MEXICO
JOHN A.MITCHELL SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO < QUINCY D. ADAMS
RICHARD N.CARPENTER o o~
ARTHUR H.CODLEMAN - :TQ

JERE C. CORLETTYT

April 13, 1967

New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

RE: Off Lease Storage Facilities
Harry L. Bigbee Nancy #4 Well

Gentlemen:

The purpose of this letter is to request off lease storage for my
Nancy #4 Well, Federal Lease #NM-0557389, to produce in existing
tank facilities that the Escrito Gallup Unit #2, Communitized
14-08-0001-8691, well formerly produced into. The Escrito
Gallup Unit #2 well has been abandoned and the Nancy #4 Well

will be the only well producing into this battery.

This permit to produce in tank facilities on another lease will
save the operator substantial money and at the same time will
give the same production history as if it was producing into tanks
on its same lease in that it will be the only well prcducing in this
battery.

The United States Geological Survey in Roswell approved this off
lease storage per their letter of April 11, 1967.

Very truly yours,
! BCO, INC.

Sorry X §J7/(—--

Harry L. Bigbee

HLB:pk
Enclosures

cc: United States Geological Survey



ﬁ;iEkau/‘ZQ  729x/ﬁyﬂ/

'

SEPA707437

Fondsn /4-05 -c00t-5680 |

@ TAREE 300 BEL JAIKS. - -

NN 0557587 o e



